

Korea Labor Institute ANNUAL REPORT 2012







Contents

I. Research Projects in 2012

| 0 | Workplace Innovation and Support Programs: Achievements and | |
|---|---|----|
| | Improvement Tasks | 4 |
| • | Population Ageing, Higher Educational Attainment and Labor | |
| | Market Policy Tasks | 6 |
| • | Policies to Improve Employment for Youth with Less than a High School | |
| | Education | 8 |
| • | Mechanisms of Job Creation | 10 |
| • | Study on Corporate Retirement: Status and Management | 12 |
| • | Analysis of the Possible Inter-generational Coexistence of Jobs within an | |
| | Organization | 14 |
| • | Employment Instability and the Re-employment Labor Market | 16 |
| • | Study on Emotional Labor in the Service Industry: with Focus on Sales | |
| | Workers and Call Center Operators | 18 |
| | Inter-Korean Economic Integration: Impact on the Labor Market | 20 |

| Study on Informal Employment | 24 |
|---|----|
| Employment Protection and Social Protection in OECD Countries | 26 |
| Industrial Relations Issues under Union Pluralism and Improving | |
| Policies and Institutions | 28 |
| How to Improve the Welfare and Workfare Service Delivery System | 30 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Appendix | |
| List of Planned Research Projects in 2013 | 35 |
| List of Publications | 37 |

55

Research Projects in 2012

KOREA LABOR INSTITUTE

KLI Annual Report 2012

Research Projects in 2012

- Workplace Innovation and Support Programs: Achievements and Improvement Tasks
- Population Ageing, Higher Educational Attainment and Labor Market Policy Tasks
- · Policies to Improve Employment for Youth with Less than a High School Education
- . Mechanisms of Job Creation
- Study on Corporate Retirement: Status and Management
- · Analysis of the Possible Inter-generational Coexistence of Jobs within an Organization
- Employment Instability and the Re-employment Labor Market
- Study on Emotional Labor in the Service Industry: with Focus on Sales Workers and Call Center Operators
- Inter-Korean Economic Integration: Impact on the Labor Market
- Analysis of the Social Service Labor Market: with Focus on Care Service
- Study on Informal Employment
- Employment Protection and Social Protection in OECD Countries
- Industrial Relations Issues under Union Pluralism and Improving Policies and Institutions
- How to Improve the Welfare and Workfare Service Delivery System

Workplace Innovation and Support **Programs: Achievements and** Improvement Tasks

Hong Geun Chang et al.

orkplace innovation is a strategic backbone for industrial relations in that it can achieve the dual goals of improving the quality of working life and strengthening the competitiveness of enterprises. This initiative was originated in the private sector as individual projects, but became a part of the government's policy programs in 2004 to be undertaken by the New Paradigm Center under the Korea Labor Institute (re-named the High-Performance Workplace Innovation Center [KOWIN]), which was subsequently transferred to the Korea Labor Management Foundation. The Ministry of Employment and Labor commissions the Korea Labor Management Foundation with workplace innovation consulting, training, innovation coaching for CEOs, developing innovation indicators, discovering best practice cases, and building and supporting workplace innovation support networks. This study is based on the possibility that workplace innovation so far has been too narrowly defined, only for improving the shift system and creating learning organizations. Even under these initiatives, there was not enough innovation consulting or follow-up management because too much emphasis was placed on quantitative achievements alone. Perhaps there was a failure to effectively upgrade the extent of workplace innovation and to sustain its benefits. Under the premise of a need to continue expanding and developing workplace innovation in Korea, this study analyses the status and achievements of the existing workplace innovation consulting program and seeks a better course for the future. The authors go a step beyond prior studies and existing status surveys on workplace innovation, reviewing the progress, achievements and limitations of the government's support policies and programs. They then conduct a survey and follow-up case studies on the participating companies, as well as the recent trends in major industrialized countries. The methodologies employed in this study include a literature review, statistical analysis and survey, case studies, overseas visits, and interview with experts.

Table of Contents

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Workplace Innovation Support Programs and the Evolution of Korean Model

Chapter 3. Achievements and Limits of Workplace Innovation Support Programs in Korea

Chapter 4. Follow-up Case Study on Workplace Innovation Support Program Participants

Chapter 5. Workplace Innovation Programs in Major Countries: Cases and Trends

Chapter 6. Conclusion: Improving Workplace Innovation Policies and Programs

References

| Hong Geun Chang | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-----------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Sociology, Seoul National University, Korea |
| Seong-Jae Cho | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |
| Myung-Joon Park | -Associate Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Sociology, University of Cologne, Germany |
| | |

* Outside Contributors

| Young-Ho Lee | -Senior Research Fellow, HRD Center, Sungkyunkwan University |
|--------------|--|
| Ho-Chang Lee | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Foundation |

Population Ageing, **Higher Educational Attainment and Labor Market Policy Tasks**

Kyu-Yong Lee et al.

here are two types of demographic changes in terms of volume: changes in size and changes in structure. If changes in size have a mid/longterm impact, changes in structure leave more immediate social and economic consequences, as can now be seen in Korea. In terms of quality, the leading example of demographic change would be the increasing level of education. Over the past 20-30 years, both quantitative and qualitative demographic changes have been directly reflected in Korea's labor market. The most immediate impact was seen in the employment structure. The average age of the employed increased overall, and the average years of education rose rapidly. Such changes exhibited different patterns by industry or occupation group. In addition, their impact was found to be different by company size. These changes in employment structure apparently altered the labor market in many different ways. Thus, it is necessary to analyze the changes in em-

ployment structure and labor demand and supply brought on by demographic changes, as well as design policies that can address current and future issues arising from the labor market.

This study addresses some of the major issues of the Korean labor market: growing shortage of manpower, increase in idle workforce among youths, low employment rate, inflow of foreign workers, and wage/ income inequality. In discussing these phenomena, the authors focus on demographic change as one of the causes based on the premise that such changes in Korea are so rapid that their impact is only getting larger and the trends that are now seen are likely to deepen. Thus, the authors analyze the impact of rapid quantitative and qualitative demographic changes on the labor market, especially employment structure, job mismatch, wage gap, and corporate human resource management, identifying policy tasks accordingly.

☼ Table of Contents

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Characteristics of Demographic Changes and Changes in the Employment Structure

Chapter 3. Demographic Changes and Wage Changes

Chapter 4. Demographic Changes and Job Mismatch

Chapter 5. Population Ageing and Production HR Management Changes

Chapter 6. Population Ageing and Office HR Management

Chapter 7. Demographic Changes and Economic Growth

Chapter 8. Conclusion

References

| Kyu-Yong Lee | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|--------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Sungkyunkwan University, Korea |
| Hyejung Lee | -Senior Researcher, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. Student, Statistics, Korea University, Korea |

※ Outside Contributors

| Dong-Bae Kim | -Professor, Incheon University |
|--------------|--|
| Jae-Sik Jeon | -Associate Research Fellow, Korea Research Institute for Vocational Education and Training |
| Ki-Ho Kim | -Economist, Economic Research Institute, The Bank of Korea |

Policies to Improve Employment for Youth with Less than a High School **Education**

Seung-Yeol Yee et al.

ven as different labor market policies have been developed and implemented to improve the youth employment rate, little progress has been made. To improve this rate, it is important to gain an in-depth understanding of the characteristics of the young and design policies that are specifically related to them. This group consists of teenagers, those enrolled in/on leave from school, dropouts, graduates, and so on; thus, policies should be developed that are sensitive to each type of youth and their corresponding characteristics. As the general educational attainment in Korea began to rise starting in the 1980s, youth employment policies also targeted highly educated young people, marginalizing those who had less than a col-

lege degree. Among youths, those with low education show a relatively high unemployment rate, which indicates that active labor market policies targeting this group may provide an important starting point for addressing the youth unemployment problem in general. This study analyzes the status of the economic activity of those who have not accumulated enough human capital (either due to low education or break in education), and seek labor market policies that can help these young people settle down in the labor market, ensuring their social integration. It is hopeful that such policies would ease the social problems that might arise from youth marginalization from the labor market and society, contributing to Korea's social integration.

Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Economic Activities and Employment of Youths with Low Education

Chapter 3. Analysis of Labor Market Performance Caused by Insufficient Career-building by Youths with Less Than High School

Chapter 4. Implementing Labor Market Policies Targeting Youths with Low Education

Chapter 5. Study on Employment Policies for Youths with Low Education: with Focus on the U.S. and Swedish Cases

Chapter 6. Policy Measures for Employment of Youths with Less Than High School Education

References

* KLI Fellows

| Seung-Yeol Yee | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-----------------|--|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Yonsei University, Korea |
| Byung-Shik Kang | -Senior Researcher, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. Candidate in Politics, Sungkyunkwan University, Korea |
| Jungho Ban | -Senior Researcher, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Social Welfare, Soongsil University, Korea |

**** Outside Contributors**

| Hye-Kyung Son | -Lecturer, Stockholm University, Sweden |
|----------------|---|
| Young-Pyo Hong | -Professor, Loyola University, U.S.A. |

Mechanisms of **Job Creation**

Yoon-Gyu Yoon et al.

ob creation" is defined broadly in this study, not only as a quantitative increase in employment but also as minimizing job reduction and maintaining employment levels during economic downturns. As "jobless growth" became a chronic phenomenon in the 2000s, in a broader sense, retaining jobs that would otherwise be lost can also be seen as job creation.

This study focuses on the substitutability between new hiring and working hours, the two factors of gross labor input, and empirically demonstrate how working hours and hiring change when faced with an external shock, as well as how productivity and hir-

ing are interrelated in a macroeconomic sense. Moreover, the authors observe that job creation is influenced not only by economic principles but also by such factors as institutional framework, policies, and types and nature of enterprises. They review a few case studies to analyze the employment policy and decision-making processes of a labor market that fared relatively well during the global financial crisis (Germany) and the worker cooperative corporation reputed for its excellent employment performance over the past few decades (the Spanish Mondragon).

☼ Table of Contents

Chapter 1. Raising the Issue and Justification of the Study

Chapter 2. Working Hours and Employment Adjustment

Chapter 3. Correlation between Employment and Productivity

Chapter 4. Employment Determining Mechanism of German Companies

Chapter 5. Study on Corporate Job Creation Mechanism: Case of the Spanish Mondragon

Chapter 6. Summary, Conclusion and Implications

References

* KLI Fellows

| Yoon-Gyu Yoon | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|---------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Cornell University, U.S.A. |
| Jin-Ho Jeong | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |

**** Outside Contributors**

| Won-Ho Jeong | -Research Fellow, Korea Research Institute for Vocational Education and Training |
|--------------|--|
| Seong-Oh Kim | -Research Fellow, iCOOP Cooperative Research Institute |

Study on Corporate Retirement: Status and Management

Hanam Phang et al.

he purpose of this study is to present ways of improving labor market institutions and the corporate HR management system to ensure older workers stay longer at their lifetime jobs at a time when the ageing of the population and workforce continues. While most prior studies on this topic focused on the macro/ supply-side aspect of the socioeconomic repercussions and response to ageing, this study scrutinize the demand side, or the corporate internal labor market, to identify the institutional/market factors that hinder job security and retirement age extension. This study also presents a few policy tasks to overcome such constraints. In particular, the authors analyze the trends in seniority-based pay systems in the internal labor market, which have been observed to be the biggest obstacle against retirement age guarantee and long-term service, as well as the correlation between seniority-based pay and retirement plans. In so doing, the authors at-

tempt to identify the challenges that need to be addressed to ensure stronger job security for older workers and how to resolve issues connected to such security. Specifically, the authors introduce the issues relating to corporate HR management and a wage/job system that undermine job security for older workers and how to mitigate them, as well as how to improve labor laws to encourage gradual retirement (using the wage peak system, etc.), retirement age extension (through post-retirement re-hiring), and overall improvement in retirement planning. In the first half of this study, the authors describe the ageing of Korea's employed population and seniority structure by industry, job, and corporations. Next, they analyze the trends in correlation among age, service years, and wages. The study also validates the correlation between seniority-based pay and retirement age in the internal labor market using an analysis model. In the latter part of this study, the authors connect the challenges

identified in the first part to corporate HR management, wage/job system and labor

laws, and present potential solutions.

Table of Contents

- Chapter 1. Introduction: Study Purpose and Structure
- Chapter 2. Ageing of the Corporate Workforce and Changes in the Internal Labor Market
- Chapter 3. Seniority-based Wage Scheme and Retirement Plan: Analysis of the Korean Labor and Income Panel Survey (KLIPS)
- Chapter 4. Retirement Decoupling: Formation and Factors of Influence
- Chapter 5. Ageing of the Workforce and Corporate HR Management
- Chapter 6. Legal and Institutional Improvement for Reasonable Retirement Age and Gradual Retirement
- Chapter 7. Summary and Conclusion

References

* KLI Fellows

| Hanam Phang | -Former Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-------------|--|
| | -Minister of Employment and Labor |
| | -Ph.D. in Sociology, University of Wisconsin-Madison, U.S.A. |

**** Outside Contributors**

| Soo-Bong Uh | -Professor, Korea University of Technology and Education |
|--------------|--|
| Sang-Min Lee | -Professor, Hanyang University |
| Gyu-Chang Yu | -Professor, Hanyang University |
| Gap-Rae Ha | -Professor, Dankook University |

Analysis of the Possible Intergenerational Coexistence of Jobs within an Organization

Se-Um Kim

his study focuses on stringently analyzing the possibility of different generations, especially youths under 30 and baby boomers over 50 coexisting in the same jobs, by using a methodology equivalent to a field experiment. Thus, the purpose is quite different from the type of studies that have been conducted in Korea recently, those that empirically analyze the possibility of inter-generational employment substitutability using observation data. Prior studies have concluded that intergenerational competition over jobs is weak, which can be interpreted as a high likelihood of such intergenerational coexistence. This study summarizes discussions and conclusions from prior studies in detail, discusses how they should be interpreted, and summarizes the studies already undertaken in other countries using a field experiment methodology similar to the present study.

※ Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Literature Review

Chapter 3. Analysis of Survey on Inter-generational Co-existence at a Workplace

Chapter 4. Conclusion

References

Jin-Ho Jeong | -Associate Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute | -Ph.D. in Economics, Brown University, U.S.A.

Employment Instability and the Re-employment Labor Market

Jaeryang Nam et al.

usiness fluctuation is a fact of life in capitalist market economy, and so is the subsequent employment fluctuation. But even in the event of employment fluctuation, if the displaced workers can easily find alternative jobs with similar

working conditions, the extent of their perceived instability would be considerably ameliorated. In this context, this study analyzes employment instability in connection with re-employment.

☼ Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Employment Instability: Definition and Measurement

Chapter 3. Employment Instability and Re-employment of Women Workers

Chapter 4. Employment Instability of Elderly Workers: with Focus on Retirement and Re-employment of Elderly Wage Workers

Chapter 5. Conclusion and Policy Implications

References

| Jaeryang Nam | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|--------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |

☼ Outside Contributors

| Chulhee Lee | -Professor, Seoul National University |
|----------------|---------------------------------------|
| Hyung-Jai Choi | -Professor, Korea University |

Study on Emotional Labor in the Service Industry: with Focus on Sales Workers and Call Center Operators

Charnim Park et al.

s the service industry develops along with consumer capitalism, so grows the number of workers engaged in emotional labor. Emotional labor causes mental stress that may lead to burnout and turnover or even negative psychosociological health. Furthermore, emotional workers may perform physical labor at the same time. However, most prior studies on service workers' emotional labor have been focused on emotional labor itself, while those addressing the working conditions of service workers have paid little attention to the status of their health. Thus, this study address not only the work characteristics, extent of

emotional labor, and extent of organizational control of service workers (namely, sales personnel and call center operators), but also the status of their physical and mental health. This study also reviews the response to and regulatory patterns of emotional labor at the organizational level. Specifically, the authors take an overall look into the status of emotional labor in the current service industry to see if there are any differences among unions, which has implications for preventing industrial accidents in the service industry. Lastly, the authors discuss the recognition of psychological problems caused by emotional labor as industrial accidents.

☼ Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Emotional Labor: Concept and Analysis Framework

Chapter 3. Working Conditions and Environment of Sales Workers and Call Center Operators

Chapter 4. Emotional Labor and Health of Sales Workers

Chapter 5. Emotional Labor and Health of Call Center Operators

Chapter 6. Response to and Regulatory Patterns of Emotional Labor in the Service Industry

Chapter 7. Criteria to Determine Industrial Accidents of Emotional Workers' Psychological Problems

Chapter 8. Conclusion

References

| Charnim Park | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-----------------|--|
| | -Ph.D. in Social Welfare, Yonsei University, Korea |
| Seung-Yeol Yee | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Yonsei University, Korea |
| Hyungoo Shin | -Senior Researcher, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Sociology, Hanyang University, Korea |
| Byung-Shik Kang | -Senior Researcher, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. Candidate in Politics, Sungkyunkwan University, Korea |

※ Outside Contributors

| Mooki Moon | -Professor, Kyungpook National University |
|----------------|--|
| Jong-Jin Kim | -Research Fellow, Korea Labour and Society Institute |
| Jeong-Hoon Lee | -Research Professor, Institute for Business Research and Education, Korea University Business School |

Korea Labor Institute 19

Inter-Korean Economic Integration: Impact on the Labor Market

Jae-Ho Keum

conomic exchange and integration between the two Koreas, whether gradual or drastic, will have a significant impact on all economic and social facets, including the labor market. In particular, a sudden unification as in Germany will result in a big inflow of North Korean labor into the South, a potential source of enormous disruptions and social uncertainties. Germany hiked up the wage level to prevent a drastic inflow of East German workers into the West, which created a vicious cycle: massive bankruptcies due to lessened East German corporate competitiveness → rising

unemployment → increasing unemployment benefits \rightarrow growing fiscal burdens. Thus, it is necessary (a) to evaluate the economic exchange and integration between the two Koreas to assess their impact on the labor market on both sides of the border, (b) to present the policy direction that can ensure uneventful economic integration, and (c) to take necessary actions on a preemptive and gradual basis. This study attempts to predict the labor market situation likely to arise from these three scenarios and identify the practical policy tasks that should be addressed in advance.

☼ Table of Contents

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Marketization of the North Korean Economy and Changes in the Labor Market Structure

Chapter 3. Transition and Labor Market Changes in China

Chapter 4. Transition and Labor Market Changes in East Europe

Chapter 5. Introducing Employment Insurance in North Korea

Chapter 6. German-type Unification in Korea and the Role of Employment Insurance

Chapter 7. Improving North Korea's Job Training System

References

| Jae-ho Keum | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, University of Minnesota, Twin Cities, U.S.A. |

Analysis of the Social Service Labor Market: with Focus on Care Service

Deok-Soon Hwang et al.

n Chapter 1 (Introduction), the importance of social services in job creation are explained, and low productivity in the service sector in general is connected with structural constraints on working conditions in the social service sector. The chapter summarizes prior studies both in and outside of Korea regarding working conditions in social services and defines the scope and structure of the study, which is structured as follows. In Chapter 2, the features of care service work through the Local Employment Survey are identified and definitions of the structure of the care service labor market are given. A closer look at women care service workers is presented in Chapter 3 to understand how household conditions that affect labor supply decision are correlated to patterns of labor market participation, and how characteristics of employers (the users of such labor) affect working conditions. Chapters 4 and 5 more closely scrutinize the characteristics of the care service labor market through qualitative

research. In Chapter 4, the authors address childcare and in Chapter 5 elderly care, especially the home care service market. In Chapters 6 through 10, care service and its market are discussed. The cases of Germany and the United States are analyzed in Chapter 6, which respectively represent the conservative European model and the liberalist model of the welfare state, using data from the first to sixth years of the Luxembourg Income Study (LIS). Chapters 7 through 10 introduce the development path and labor market of care services in four selected countries. Experts from each respective country participated in this country case study, which were selected in connection to welfare state models: the Nordic welfare state Denmark (Chapter 7), continental welfare states France (Chapter 8) and Germany (Chapter 9) and the Anglo-Saxon liberalist welfare state the UK (Chapter 10). Finally, in Chapter 11, the main conclusions of the study are summarized and policy tasks to improve the working conditions in the

care service labor market are offered.

Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Care Work in Korea: Characteristics and Labor Market Structure

Chapter 3. Female Care Work: Supply, Demand and Working Conditions

Chapter 4. Analysis of the Childcare Labor Market

Chapter 5. Analysis of the Elderly Care Labor Market

Chapter 6. International Comparison of Social Service Labor Market: with Focus on the U.S. and Germany in 1989-2007

Chapter 7. Social Service for the Elderly in Denmark

Chapter 8. Social Serevice for Children and the Elderly in France

Chapter 9. Social Service for Children and the Elderly in Germany

Chapter 10. Social Service for Children and the Elderly in the UK

Chapter 11. Conclusion

References

| Deok Soon Hwang | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-----------------|--|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |
| Jayoung Yoon | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, University of Massachusetts-Amherst, U.S.A. |

**** Outside Contributors**

| Jeong-Hyang Yoon | -Researcher, Korea Labor Market and Society Institute |
|-------------------------|--|
| Tine Rostgaard | -Professor, Alborg University, Denmark |
| Marie-Thérèse Letablier | -Senior Researcher, French National Center for Scientific Research, France |
| Silke Bothfeld | -Professor, University of Applied Science Bremen, Germany |
| Heidi Oschmiansky | -University of Applied Science Bremen, Germany |
| Colette Fagan | -Professor, University of Manchester, UK |
| Helen Norman | -Research Associate, University of Manchester, UK |
| Jill Rubery | -Professor, University of Manchester, UK |
| | |

Study on Informal Employment

Byung-Hee Lee et al.

mproving the labor market structure first requires eliminating areas untouched by labor policies and institutions. The concept of "informal employment" defined by the ILO (2003) is useful in identifying Korean labor market issues in which legal and institutional coverage remains insufficient and enforcement and compliance levels are low. This study attempts to empirically demonstrate the status of informal employment in Korea and find policy tasks to ease the problems. Although informal employment by definition includes non-wage workers, this study focuses on

the workers who are not entitled to social protection by labor laws or social insurance. This study also reviews the issues of workers in special types of employment (falling between the employed and the self-employed), care service workers (not entitled to labor law protection), and the tax policies that encourage informal employment. Because the latter can be attributed to factors such as lack of regulations, non-compliance with existing regulations, and inadequate policy enforcement, the study presents policy responses to each of these causes.

Table of Contents

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Informal Employment: Scale and Status

Chapter 3. Informal Employment in Care Service Sector: Status and Policy Tasks for Formalization

Chapter 4. Underground Economy and Tax Policy for Encouraging Formal Employment

Chapter 5. Informal Employment and Regulation by Labor Laws

Chapter 6. Informal Employment and Labor Supervision in Micro Enterprises

Chapter 7. Economically Dependent Workers as Special Types of Employment: Loophole in the Legal and Judicial System

Chapter 8. Care Service Work and Protection by Labor Laws

Chapter 9. Conclusion: Policy Tasks

References

| Byung-Hee Lee | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|-----------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |
| Deok-Soon Hwang | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |

* Outside Contributors

| Byung-Goo Kang | -Professor, Inha University |
|----------------|-------------------------------------|
| Seong-Tae Kang | -Professor, Hanyang University |
| Hong-Young Kim | -Professor, Sungkyunkwan University |
| Jae-Hyung Doh | -Professor, Ewha Women's University |

Employment Protection and Social Protection in OECD Countries

Jiyeun Chang et al.

his study begins with the premise that the major OECD countries have been weakening employment protection for at least the past 30 years while not complementing it with stronger social protection. Although flexicurity was the stated target, in reality, these nations were not able to go against the wave of globalization, ending up with only labor market flexibility that undermines the security of working life. The authors take a theoretical and empirical look into the process that unfolded in the past few decades and try to identify the implications for Korea. Although liberalization is said to be the norm today, its specific content and path differ. Moreover, the differing paths do not converge with existing welfare state models. While Germany and the Netherlands are moving towards a dualization

that seems destined to become continental corporative welfare states, contrasting trends are witnessed in countries like Austria and Belgium. Of course, the latter are not entirely free from the risk of dualization, but clear differences do exist in terms of the extent. Also confirmed is that current job insecurity will negatively affect retirement security in the future. The extent of this negative effect can also differ depending on the method of labor market flexibility as well as the design of the old-age income security program. A universal basic pension is one way to reduce old-age poverty with less exposure to growing labor market insecurity. As can be expected, private pensions have a negative impact on old-age poverty as well as a regressive effect on redistribution.

☼ Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Convergence between Employment Protection and Social Protection in Welfare States since the 1980s

Chapter 3. Labor Market Changes and Pension Reform: Job Insecurity and Old-age Income Security

Chapter 4. International Comparison of the Level of Employment Protection

Chapter 5. Employment Protection in Laws and Reality: with Focus on OECD Employment Protection Indicators

Chapter 6. Summary and Conclusion

References

★ KLI Fellows

| Jiyeun Chang | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|--------------|--|
| | -Ph.D. in Socioloy, University of Wisconsin, Madison, U.S.A. |
| Ki Sun Kim | -Associate Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
| | -Ph.D. in Law, Leipzig University, Germany |

* Outside Contributors

| Young Jun Choi | -Professor, Korea University |
|----------------|--------------------------------|
| Seong-Tae Kang | -Professor, Hanyang University |

Industrial Relations Issues under **Union Pluralism and Improving Policies and Institutions**

Sung-Hee Lee et al.

tarting in July 2011, plural unions at the corporate level (workplace or workplace unit) have been allowed in Korea. They were initiated under a rule that allowed only one bargaining channel if multiple unions were formed at one workplace. This new union pluralism is now expected to bring about broad and diverse change in industrial relations across Korea. First, with greater freedom to set up unions at the workplace, the number of unions could increase. Workers who were unable to organize themselves because of previous prohibitions against multiple unions at the corporate level can do so now, increasing the number of new unions, members, and organization rates. Union pluralism is also likely to bring about structural changes in industrial relations at the corporate level. Now that multiple unions can exist at the workplace rather than a single union, a competitive element can be introduced amongst them. Such competition among unions will inevitably alter union activities in general, including collective bargaining and industrial actions. This study empirically analyzes the actual changes and conflicts that have materialized in industrial relations since the adoption of union pluralism, and identifies policy alternatives and improvement tasks that can help securely entrench union pluralism in the Korean reality.

※ Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Literature Review on Korea's Workplace-level Industrial Relations and Impact of Union Pluralism

Chapter 3. Analysis of Survey on Union Pluralism's Impact on Industrial Relations

Chapter 4. Case Study: Industrial Relations at Workplaces with Plural Unions

Chapter 5. Legal Issues in Implementing Union Pluralism

Chapter 6. Changes in Industrial Relations and Policy Tasks under Union Pluralism

References

| Sung-Hee Lee | -Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|--------------|--|
| | -Ph.D. in Business Administration, Korea University, Korea |

※ Outside Contributors

| Yong-Jin Noh | -Professor, Seoul National University of Science and Technology |
|-----------------|---|
| Yong Man Cho | -Professor, Konkuk University |
| Sook-Kyoung Jin | -Senior Researcher, HRD Center, Sungkyunkwan University |

How to Improve the Welfare and Workfare Service Delivery System

Jai-Joon Hur et al.

s the job market becomes tighter and income distribution gets worse, the public's demand for welfare has taken on new patterns. Faced with new welfare needs, the discussion and debate on institutionalization of the welfare state have become proportionately stronger. At least the discussion so far seems to converge on two points: first, such welfare needs should be embraced if for nothing else than to ensure sustainable growth; second, the welfare regime should be employmentfriendly to ensure sustainability of any welfare to be adopted. Nonetheless, despite the convergence of views at a high level, a

detailed discussion on how to design sustainable welfare programs often leads to no conclusion. Under the recognition that the necessary condition for sustainable welfare is to integrate employment service and welfare service, or enable a customized linkage between employment service and welfare service at the delivery level, this study planned to seek an optimal direction and modality and create the blueprint for an effective connection between employment service and welfare service. In so doing, the authors are hopeful about upgrading the general discussion on workfare.

Table of Contents

Summary

Chapter 1. Introduction

Chapter 2. Theories and Practice of Public-Private Role Division in the Social Service Delivery System

Chapter 3. Consumption Process of Social Services: Status and Improvement

Chapter 4. Improving Childcare Service Delivery System by Analyzing Actors by Supply Type

Chapter 5. Promoting the Social Sports Service Delivery System

Chapter 6. Analysis of the Determinants of Healthcare Performance and Implications for Healthcare Funding and Delivery System

Chapter 7. Improving the Self-Help Program Delivery System

Chapter 8. Building the Integrated Employment and Welfare Service Delivery System

Chapter 9. Summary and Conclusion

References

| Jai-Joon Hur | -Senior Research Fellow, Korea Labor Institute |
|--------------|---|
| | -Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, Korea |

※ Outside Contributors

| Sang-Hoon Ahn | -Professor, Seoul National University | |
|---------------|--|--|
| Soo-Young Kim | -Researcher, Social Welfare Research Center, Seoul National University | |
| Soo-Wan Kim | -Professor, Kangnam University | |
| Young-Mi Kim | -Professor, Dongseo University | |
| Seung-Ho Baek | -Professor, The Catholic University of Korea | |
| Soo-Yeon Lee | -Professor, Sejong University | |
| Wook-Yeon Jo | -Professor, Kookmin University | |
| Hae-Sik Jeong | -Researcher, Social Welfare Research Center, Seoul National University | |
| | | |

Korea Labor Institute 31

Appendix

KOREA LABOR INSTITUTE

List of Planned Research Projects in 2013

List of Publications

Chronology

List of Planned Research Projects in 2013

- Care Service Workers: Status of Industrial Accidents and Measures for Protection
- Industrial Development and Labor's Standing in Korea with Focus on the Life Stories of Korean Craftsmasters
- Study on Improving Industrial Relations for Civil Servants and Teachers
- Open-ended Employment Contracts: Status of Employment Management and Policy Tasks for Improvement
- Study on Reducing Low-wage Work with Public Procurement Contract
- Working Hours and Work-Life Balance: Focusing on the Right to Choose Working Hours and Vacation and on the Length of Working Hours
- Policy Tasks for Building A Social Safety Net for Freelance Workers
- The Impact of Cultural Differences on Divorce Focusing on Mediation Effect of Work-Related Factors
- Employment-oriented Welfare Policies: Status and Challenges
- Study on Economic Inequality and Labor Market
- Types of Competitive Incentives in the Public Sector and Organizational Performance
- Characteristics and Labor Market Performance of Youth NEETs in Korea
- From Life-time Main Job Termination to Permanent Retirement: Study on the Second Working Life
- Improving the Efficiency of Labor Market Policies for the Employment-Disadvantaged

List of Publications

Periodicals

Monthly Labor Review (Monthly) International Labor Brief (Monthly) Quarterly Journal of Labor Policy (Quarterly) KLI Employment & Labor Report (Monthly)

Publications in English

| Methodology for the Improvement of Panel Data Quality-CAPI(Computer-Assisted Personal Interview) Effects | March 14, 2013 |
|--|--------------------|
| Labor Issues in Korea 2011 | June 15, 2012 |
| KLI Annual Report 2011 | June 5, 2012 |
| The Introduction and Development of Employment Insurance(EI) in Korea | November 15, 2011 |
| Equal Employment Policies in Korea | November 14, 2011 |
| Pay in Korea | November 14, 2011 |
| Industrial Accident Prevention System in Korea | November 14, 2011 |
| The Minimum Wage System in Korea | November 14, 2011 |
| KLI Annual Report 2010 | September 19, 2011 |
| Labor Issues in Korea 2009 | April 28, 2011 |
| Labor Issues in Korea 2009 | December 31, 2009 |
| Labor in Korea 1987-2006: Looking through the Statistical Lens | September 18, 2009 |
| Beyond Flexibility: Roadmaps for Korean Labor Policy | August 29, 2008 |
| Globalization and Changes in Employment Conditions in Asia and the Pacific | December 30, 2007 |
| Longitudinal Analysis of Inter-Industry Wage Differentials in the Korean Labor Market | June 25, 2007 |

| Employment Insurance in Korea: The First Ten Years | August 23, 2006 |
|---|-------------------|
| The Transformation of Industrial Relations in Large-size Enterprises in Korea | March 29, 2006 |
| Recent Development in Employment Relations and Labor Market in Korea | December 31, 2005 |
| A Comparative Study on Labor Migration Management in Selected Countries | November 15, 2004 |
| Labor in Korea: 1987-2002 | June 18, 2004 |
| Disadvantaged Groups in the Labour Market and Employment Policy | March 11, 2003 |
| Active Labor Market Policies and Unemployment Insurance in Selected Countries | December 23, 2002 |
| Labor in Korea | December 12, 2002 |
| North Korean Labor and Its Prospects | May 1, 2001 |
| The Profile of Korean Human Assets: Labor Statistics 2001 | May 1, 2001 |
| Labor Market Reform in Korea: Policy Options for the Future | March 1, 2001 |
| The Employment Insurance System in Korea | November 8, 1999 |

Publications in Korean: by Topic

• Labor Market and Employment Policy

| Study on Informal Employment | December 28, 2012 |
|---|-------------------|
| Analysis of the Possible Inter-generational Coexistence of Jobs within an Organization | December 28, 2012 |
| Study on Corporate Retirement: Status and Management | December 28, 2012 |
| Study on Corporate Retirement: Status and Management | December 28, 2012 |
| Local Labor Market Areas in Korea 2010: Methodology, Definition and Evaluation | December 28, 2012 |
| Employment Protection and Social Protection in OECD Countries | December 28, 2012 |
| Employment Instability and the Re-employment Labor Market | December 28, 2012 |
| Policies to Improve Employment of Youths with Less Than High School Education | December 28, 2012 |
| Workplace Innovation and Support Programs: Achievements and Improvement Tasks | December 28, 2012 |
| Comparative Study on Minimum Wage Compliance Systems in the US, UK and Australia | December 28, 2012 |
| Mechanisms of Job Creation | December 28, 2012 |
| Population Ageing, Higher Educational Attainment and Labor Market Policy Tasks | December 28, 2012 |
| Analysis of the Social Service Labor Market | December 28, 2012 |
| How to Improve the Welfare and Workfare Service Delivery System | December 28, 2012 |
| Non-regular Workers in Primary and Middle Schools: Status and Improvement | October 30, 2012 |
| Labor Market Policy Evaluation Methodology and Building Multisectoral Macro Industry Model Database | May 2, 2012 |

| Unpaid Wages and Related Policy Tasks in Korea | April 13, 2012 |
|---|-------------------|
| Promoting Registration for Social Insurance ? Focusing on Insurance Premium Subsidies | March 30, 2012 |
| Industrial Accidents in the Service Sector and Related Policy Tasks (I): Focusing on Delivery Workers in Food Services | March 30, 2012 |
| Indirect Employment: An International Comparison | March 11, 2012 |
| Changes in the Job Structure and Job Mobility in Korea | December 30, 2011 |
| Study on the Fixed-Term Contractual Labor Market | December 30, 2011 |
| Changes and Determinants of Income, Spending and Savings of Working Households | December 30, 2011 |
| The Aging Population and Wage Structure Innovation | December 30, 2011 |
| Marriage Migrant Families and Labor Market Integration | December 30, 2011 |
| Study on the Working Conditions of Care Services Sector | December 30, 2011 |
| Economic Policies to Improve the Job Creation Effect of Growth | December 30, 2011 |
| Compatibility Between Labor Mobility and the Social Security System | December 26, 2011 |
| Analysis of the Foreign Workers Labor Market | October 31, 2011 |
| Low-Wage Workers' Transitions in the Labor Market and Their Determinants | June 8, 2011 |
| Study on the Entrance of Youth into the Labor Market and Their Establishment | May 6, 2011 |
| Union Social Responsibility (USR): Status and Outlook | April 25, 2011 |
| Changes in the Female Labor Market after the Financial Crisis and Policy Issues | March 31, 2011 |
| 2010 Job Program Evaluation Series (Books 1-14) | March 31, 2011 |
| A Study on the Substitutibility of Employment among Cohorts | March 30, 2011 |
| Measures for Reducing Blind Spots in the Employment Safety Net | March 21, 2011 |
| Analysis of the Effect of Minimum Wage | March 21, 2011 |
| Study on the Work Life and Retirement of the Baby Boom Generation | February 28, 2011 |
| Improving the Job Creation Capability of the Services Industry by Upgrading the Employment Structure (II) with a Focus on the Culture and Tourism Sectors | December 30, 2010 |
| Analysis of the Effect of Green Growth on Jobs with a Focus on Technological Innovation and the Climate Change Convention | December 30, 2010 |
| An Analysis of Labor Market Mismatch by Educational Attainment and Measures for Improving the Education System with a Focus on Institutions of Higher Education and Vocational High Schools | December 20, 2010 |
| The Employment and Training Policies of the United States | July 28, 2010 |
| Non-Market Time and Children's Human Capital Formation | July 16, 2010 |
| Study on Reentering the Labor Market | June 30, 2010 |
| Entrepreneurship and Labor | June 18, 2010 |

| Study on Job Creation through Green Growth | June 10, 2010 |
|--|--------------------|
| Economic Crisis and Employment | May 28, 2010 |
| Study on the Work Life of the Baby-Boomer Generation in Korea | May 25, 2010 |
| Development of the Employment Intermediary Industry and Job Creation I | May 14, 2010 |
| How to Strengthen the Job Creation Capacity of the Service Industry For the Advancement of the Employment Structure | February 19, 2010 |
| A Study on the Creation and Destruction of Jobs | August 14, 2009 |
| Wage Differences in Korea | July 24, 2009 |
| Analysis of the Self-Employed Labor Market (II) | July 15, 2009 |
| Empirical Study on Job Creation in the Third Sector | June 30, 2009 |
| National Pension: Impact on Labor Supply and Savings | June 12, 2009 |
| History of Working Lives of Mid-to-Senior Aged Workers | June 5, 2009 |
| Competitiveness and Employment Strategies of the Service Industry | May 29, 2009 |
| A Study on Freelancers: Focusing on the Film and IT Industries | May 25, 2009 |
| An Analysis of the Self-Employed Labor Market | May 22, 2009 |
| Employment Insurance and Activation Strategies in Korea | April 15, 2009 |
| A Study on Korea's Future Paradigm for Social and Economic Policies (II) | February 27, 2009 |
| A Study of Employment Strategies for Job Creation: 2008 Employment Strategies Analysis (2007 Research Series of Analysis and Assessment of Employment Impact) | October 31, 2008 |
| Analyzing the Impact of Industrial Policies on Job Creation (2007 Research Series of Analysis and Assessment of Employment Impact) | October 31, 2008 |
| Policy Measures to Promote Efficiency of Job Creation Projects (2007 Research Series of Analysis and Assessment of Employment Impact) | October 31, 2008 |
| Current Status and Development Strategies of Regional Employment and Human Resource Development [2007 Research Series of Analysis and Assessment of Employment Impact] | October 31, 2008 |
| Study of Employment Impact Analysis, and Assessment Methodologies (2007 Research Series of Analysis and Assessment of Employment Impact) | October 31, 2008 |
| WPS 2005 Workplaces and Labor in Korea: Preliminary Analysis Report on Workplace Panel | October 20, 2008 |
| Child Education and Labor Supply of Married Women | September 16, 2008 |
| A Study on the Dynamic Characteristics of the Labor Market | July 30, 2008 |
| Workforce Structure of Professional Performing Artists and Policy Assistance: A Focus on Performers in Plays and Musicals | May 30, 2008 |
| An Analysis on the Impact of Job Mobility on the Labor Market | May 30, 2008 |
| Job Transition Process of Involuntarily Unemployed Workers | May 30, 2008 |
| A Statistical Study on Two Decades of Labor | May 30, 2008 |
| | |

| A Study on Regional Labor Market (IV): Establishing an Exemplary Regional Partnership—How to Set Up the Necessary Institutions | May 28, 2008 |
|---|-------------------|
| International Comparative Study on Industry-Level Labor Flexibility: Focusing on Corporate Case Comparisons | May 20, 2008 |
| Structural Changes in the Labor Market and Shifts in Employment | April 15, 2008 |
| Global Comparison of the Labor Market and Employment of Older Workers | April 11, 2008 |
| Employment Flexibility and Non-Regular Employment (Study Series on the Labor Issues of the Past 20 Years since 1987) | April 4, 2008 |
| Changes in the Structure of Workers' Skills since 1987 (Study Series on the Labor Issues of the Past 20 Years since 1987) | April 4, 2008 |
| Low-Earning Labor Market in Korea | February 29, 2008 |
| Status of Employment Service for Underprivileged Workers and Service Improvement Measures | August 28, 2007 |
| Endogenous Local Development Strategies and Local Partnership: With a Focus on a Garment Industry Cluster | August 10, 2007 |
| Study on Regional Labor Markets III: Status of the Labor Market of Upper Level Local Government | August 10, 2007 |
| Reshaping of Work-Incentive System in North Korea | June 30, 2004 |
| A Fair Globalization: Creating Opportunities for All | June 15, 2004 |
| A Study on Policies for Women Employment in Some OECD Members: The UK, Canada, Sweden, and Denmark | July 10, 2007 |
| A Study on the Labor Supply Effect of Earned Income Tax | June 29, 2007 |
| An Analysis of the Labor Market for Migrant Workers and Directions to Improve the Management System | June 29, 2007 |
| Employment Opportunities in the Rural Labor Market: Implications From Statistical Analysis and Case studies | June 15, 2007 |
| Labor and Discrimination (II): Awareness and Practice | June 8, 2007 |
| Comparison of Worker Participation between Korea and Japan | June 5, 2007 |
| An Empirical Study on the Correlation between Workers' Health Conditions and Labor Supply | June 5, 2007 |
| Structural Adjustment of Korean Economy and Service Employment | May 30, 2007 |
| A Study on Employment Adjustment of Korean Firms | May 18, 2007 |
| Skill Formation of Core Technical Manpower I: The Changes in Korea's Skill Structure and the Exploration of Core Technical Manpower | May 15, 2007 |
| Economic Analysis on the Labor Market Polarization in Korea | April 30, 2007 |
| Conceptualization and Measurement of Quality of Employment | March 30, 2007 |
| A Study on the Assistance Plan for Workers Affected by the Free Trade Agreement | February 28, 2007 |
| Discrimination in the Labor Market and Affirmative Action I | December 30, 2006 |
| Status of the Self-Employed and Policy Tasks | December 6, 2006 |

| An Analysis of Unemployment of Youth with Education Levels Not Exceeding High School Graduation and Policy Tasks | November 30, 2006 |
|---|--------------------|
| Employment Relations and Labor Issues at Call Centers | September 12, 2006 |
| A Study on the Causes of Low Birthrate for Workers and Women-Friendly Labor Market Policies | September 11, 2006 |
| Evaluation of the 2004 Job Creation Program | June 23, 2006 |
| Labor Market Policies in Industrialized Nations at \$10,000 to 20,000 Per Capita GDP | May 8, 2006 |
| Employment Relations in Small and Medium-Sized Manufacturers | April 28, 2006 |
| The Current Status of Anti-Poverty Training Policy and Tasks | April 21, 2006 |
| Employment Policy to Counter the Korea-Japan FTA | April 21, 2006 |
| Changes in the Corporate Investment Environment and the Labor Market | April 12, 2006 |
| Pay Structure and Performance-Based Pay in Korea | April 10, 2006 |
| Trade Liberalization and Its Impact on the Labor Market | April 3, 2006 |
| Study on Lifelong Learning and the Labor Market | March 24, 2006 |
| Study on Cultural Industry Professionals | March 20, 2006 |
| Regional Labor Market Analysis and Policy Recommendations: An Analysis of Labor Market and Local Councils of Bucheon and Policy Recommendations | March 17, 2006 |
| Division of Labor and Employment Relations in the Manufacturing Industry of Northeast Asia (II) | March 10, 2006 |
| Labor Market Polarization and Policy Tasks | March 7, 2006 |
| Macro-Economic Policies: Impact on Employment | March 7, 2006 |
| Promoting Private Job Placement Service | February 28, 2006 |
| Employment Stability in an Age of Flexibility: Evidence From industrialized Countries | February 28, 2006 |
| Korean Model for Industrial Relations (II) | February 17, 2006 |
| Labor Demand and Supply: Mid-/Long-term Prospects | November 30, 2005 |
| Situation of Employment Instability and Employment Policy Tasks | September 15, 2005 |
| A Study on Strategies for Jobless Growth (I) | August 31, 2005 |
| A Study on Strategies for Jobless Growth (II) | August 31, 2005 |
| An Analysis of the Labor Market of the Expert and Technical Foreign Workforce | August 29, 2005 |
| Population Aging and the Labor Market | August 26, 2005 |
| Labor Mobility and Skill Development | July 15, 2005 |
| North Korean Defectors: Employment and Policy Tasks | July 11, 2005 |
| Employment Policies of Korea | June 1, 2005 |
| Demand and Supply of IT Experts in 2003: Analysis and Forecast | May 6, 2005 |

| Wages and the Labor Market in Korea | April 20, 2005 |
|--|-------------------|
| Determining the Impact of ICT on Decent Work | April 15, 2005 |
| Labor Market Analysis of Industrial Trainees for Overseas-Invested Firms in Korea | April 6, 2005 |
| Vitalizing the Regional Labor Market: Model Country Studies and Policy Recommendations | March 31, 2005 |
| A Study on the Working Poor in Korea | March 30, 2005 |
| Education and the Labor Market in Korea | March 30, 2005 |
| Free Movement of Human Resources Through the Korea-China-Japan FTA | December 30, 2004 |
| An Analysis of the Turnover of the Insured Using the Employment Insurance DB | August 30, 2004 |
| Utilization of Child-Care Leave and Future Policy Directions | August 30, 2004 |
| Unemployment Benefits in the United Kingdom | August 30, 2004 |
| Project Evaluation of Job Skill Development Program in Korea | August 27, 2004 |
| A Comparative Study on Labor Migration Management | August 16, 2004 |
| Employment Promotion Training Program and Employment Prospects | August 13, 2004 |
| Labor Market Analysis of Low-Skilled Migrant Workers in Korea | August 4, 2004 |
| Maternity Protection for Female Workers and Policy Agenda | June 25, 2004 |
| Labor Market Policies in the Aging Era II | May 28, 2004 |
| Toward a "Flexicurity" in the Korean Labor Market: What Has to Be Done? | May 25, 2004 |
| Vocational Qualification and the Labor Market in Korea | May 15, 2004 |
| A Study on the Evolution and Causes of Wage Differentials by Educational Attainment in Korea | May 12, 2004 |
| Working-Hour Reduction and Employment Policies | May 10, 2004 |
| Changes in Employment Structure of the Knowledge-Based Service Sector | May 10, 2004 |
| Basic Report on the 5th Annual Korean Labor and Income Panel Study | May 10, 2004 |
| Labor in the Financial Industry Before and After the Recent Economic Crisis | May 10, 2004 |
| The Effect of Information and Communication Technology on Workplace Participation: From the Perspective of Decent Work | April 20, 2004 |
| Part-Time Work as Women's Alternative Employment Option | March 5, 2004 |
| Demand for Manpower in the Information Technology Sector | September 9, 2003 |
| Efficiency Assessment of the Employment Stabilization Program | July 31, 2003 |
| Labor Market and Employment Policy in an Aging Era | June 13, 2003 |
| Labor Market for Aged Workers | May 28, 2003 |
| The Current Status of the Private Human Resource Service Industry in Korea and Policy Challenges | May 9, 2003 |
| Changes in the Internal Labor Market in Corporations | April 25, 2003 |

| Vision and Direction of the Vocational Qualification System in Korea | April 21, 2003 |
|---|--------------------|
| Non-Standard Workers and Policy Implications (III) | April 18, 2003 |
| Labor Market Analysis and Policy Recommendations for Secondary-School Graduates | March 25, 2003 |
| The Analysis of Local Labor Markets | March 21, 2003 |
| The Digital Economy and Job Creation | March 10, 2003 |
| The Labor Market for Women Workers and Challenges | June 13, 2002 |
| Longer-Term Forecast of Demand for and Supply of Labor: 2002–2010 | April 30, 2002 |
| Evaluation of the Temporary Work System (TWS) and Proposals for Its Improvement | April 30, 2002 |
| Wage Flexibility and Unemployment | April 20, 2002 |
| Legal and Institutional Revision for Reduction of Working Hours | April 15, 2002 |
| Employment Adjustment of the United Kingdom; Focusing on Redundancy | April 9, 2002 |
| Labor Mobility and Unemployment | April 8, 2002 |
| Transition from School to the Labor Market in Korea | April 4, 2002 |
| Information and Communications Technologies (ICTs) and the Labor Market | March 29, 2002 |
| Non-Standard Employment and Policy Suggestions | March 30, 2002 |
| Employment Adjustment and the Outplacement Service Program (OSP) | January 12, 2002 |
| Socioeconomic Effects of Working-Hour Reduction | September 10, 2001 |

• Industrial Relations and Human Resource Management

| Industrial Relations Issues Under Union Pluralism and Improving Policies and Institutions | December 28, 2012 |
|--|--------------------|
| Working Hours in Public Organizations: Status and Policy Tasks | July 12, 2012 |
| Study on Expanding Large Business' Responsibility for Employment | June 25, 2012 |
| Time-off System: Status and Direction for Improvement | May 18, 2012 |
| Development of the Collective Bargaining Cost Estimation Model and Empirical Analysis | December 30, 2011 |
| The social enterprise and human resource strategies | December 30, 2011 |
| Study on a Model for Workplace Innovation in the Services Industry | December 30, 2011 |
| Long Working Hours and Reduction in Working Hours | December 30, 2011 |
| Study on Measures for More Active Conciliation in Individual Labor Disputes | December 20, 2011 |
| Obstacles Against Public Sector Restructuring and Policy Study of Organizational Change Management | September 30, 2011 |
| Honorary Equal Employment Inspectors System: Status and Improvement | August 19, 2011 |

| Revisiting the Provisions Defining the Trade Union | June 15, 2011 |
|---|--------------------|
| In-house Subcontracting and the Employment Structure of Korea | June 15, 2011 |
| Workplace Innovation and Technology | May 19, 2011 |
| Labor-Management-Government Partnerships for Regional Employment and Measures for Advancement | March 31, 2011 |
| Working Time Flexibility and How to Improve It | March 28, 2011 |
| Multiple Trade Unions and Full-Time Union Officials: Current Status and Policy Tasks | March 10, 2011 |
| Analysis of the Outcome of Human Capital Investment in Korea | February 24, 2011 |
| Comparative Study on Changes in Collective Bargaining after the Global Economic Crisis | February 17, 2011 |
| A Study on Improving the Employee Representation Plan | February 11, 2011 |
| Industrial Relations in Korean Businesses Operating in Vietnam | December 15, 2010 |
| Pay Determination in the UK Civil Service | November 30, 2010 |
| A Comparative Research of On-the-Job Training in Korea and Japan | September 30, 2010 |
| Local Human Resource Development Strategies through Corporate Networks | August 20, 2010 |
| Study on Balancing Management Rights and Bargaining Rights in the Collective Bargaining System of the Public Sector | August 10, 2010 |
| Legal Principles for Determining Working Conditions with a Focus on Written Agreements with Worker Representatives | June 30, 2010 |
| Research on Vitalizing Works Councils for Government Employees in the Era of Government Employee Labor Unions | June 18, 2010 |
| Categorization of Workplaces and Innovation Results | June 15, 2010 |
| Theories and Practices of Industrial Bargaining: A Comparison by Industry and Country | October 30, 2009 |
| Foreign Direct Investment and Labor Policy Issues: Comparative Research Covering the UK, Ireland, Singapore, and China | October 20, 2009 |
| Regional Human Resources Development and Employment Governance | October 20, 2009 |
| Labor-Management Relations in Foreign-Invested Companies in Korea | September 15, 2009 |
| Policies to Improve Public Organizations and Labor-Management Relations | September 10, 2009 |
| Women's Labor Dispute Settlement Mechanism and Improvement | September 10, 2009 |
| A Study on the Labor Relations Commission and Improvement of the Labor Dispute Settlement System | August 25, 2009 |
| Skill Development System and Labor-Management Relations: Cases of Korea, Japan, and Germany | August 10, 2009 |
| Employment Relations in the Distribution and Service Industries: With a Focus on Restaurants, Hotels, Department Stores, and Discount Department Stores | June 30, 2009 |
| Privatization Issues and Labor-Management Relations | June 30, 2009 |
| Comparison of Staffing-Quota Management in the Public Sector of Korea and Japan | June 10, 2009 |
| A Study on the Response to Social Responsibility Policies: With a Focus on ISO 26000 | May 29, 2009 |

| Research on Building a Social Consensus on Socioeconomic Development Model (NRCS Joint Research Series) | April 30, 2008 |
|--|-------------------|
| An Analysis of Employment Relations in the Public Sector Using the KLI Workplace Panel Survey (WPS) | March 10, 2009 |
| Policy Proposals to Improve Labor Relations for Government Employees | December 12, 2008 |
| Organization of Labor Unions in the Public Sector and Case Studies of Collective Bargaining | December 10, 2008 |
| Technological Innovation and Human Resource Management | November 20, 2008 |
| Leadership Crisis in Korea's Labor Movement: Discussions on the Political Branding that Union Leaders are Self-Centered | October 24, 2008 |
| Changes in Employment Relations in the Financial Service Sector : Focusing on Non-Standard Workers Providing Services to Customers | September 5, 2008 |
| Korea's Employers' Organizations: Korea Employers' Federation, Metal Industries Employers' Council, Health & Medical Industries Employers' Council | August 27, 2008 |
| A Study on the Organization of the Government Employees Union | July 30, 2008 |
| Changes in the Korean Industrial Relations System and Non-Regular Workers (II): Comparing Korea, Japan, and the United States | July 30, 2008 |
| A Study on the Korean Labor Union Organization: Focusing on the Analysis of the Number of Union Members (Organization Rate) | June 10, 2008 |
| An Analysis of Employment Regulations (II) | June 5, 2008 |
| A Study on European Industry-Level Collective Bargaining and Collective Agreements | May 28, 2008 |
| Corporate Social Responsibility and Labor: 2007 CSR Labor Forum Papers | May 16, 2008 |
| Changes in the Korean Economy and Labor System | May 9, 2008 |
| Trade Unions and the Labor Movement Since 1987: Changes in the Korean Industrial Relations System and Future Prospects | April 30, 2008 |
| Industry-Level Labor Relations: A Feasible Future? | April 30, 2008 |
| Two Decades of the Labor System since 1987: Evaluation and Future Prospects (Study Series on the Labor Issues of the Past 20 Years since 1987: Summary Report) | April 28, 2008 |
| Public Opinion Survey Report on Industrial Relations (Study Series on the Labor Issues of the Past 20 Years since 1987) | April 10, 2008 |
| A Study on the Change in Industrial Relations and Actual Business Conditions for Korean Companies in China | March 31, 2008 |
| A study on the Change of Fairness Perception of Korean Employees | March 10, 2008 |
| Union Democracy and Worker Organizations: Focusing on Worker Organizations at Hyundai Motors, KIA Motors, and Daewoo Motors | February 28, 2008 |
| Industrial Relations in the Public Sector: Case Study of the Metropolitan Region (Seoul, Incheon, and Gyeonggi) | December 12, 2007 |
| Technological Innovation and Human Resources Development | August 6, 2007 |
| Labor Division Structure and Employment Relations in the Northeast Asian Manufacturing Industry (III) | June 29, 2007 |

| New Public Management and the Labor Movement of Public Employees | June 29, 2007 |
|---|--------------------|
| Working Conditions of Non-Regular Workers: A Focus on Warranty-Service Repairmen and Bus Drivers for Private Educational Institutions | June 28, 2007 |
| Technology Innovation and Labor Relations | May 31, 2007 |
| Employment Relations at Non-Union Firms: With a Special Regard to Labor-Management Councils | May 30, 2007 |
| The Formation of Labor Relations in Local Government Bodies | May 7, 2007 |
| Atypical Employment and Transformation of Industrial Relations in Korea (I) | April 23, 2007 |
| The Spread of Corporate Social Responsibility and Implications for Industrial Relations | December 30, 2006 |
| An Analysis of Prerequisites for Social Dialogue | July 14, 2006 |
| A Study on Labor Relations under the Multiple Unions Environment | April 7, 2006 |
| How to Stabilize Industrial Relations in Korea: With a Focus on the Major Industries | March 21, 2006 |
| Labor Relations of Public Employees With a Focus on Collective Bargaining | March 15, 2006 |
| Labor Movement Ideologies of Korea | December 30, 2005 |
| Characteristics and Policy Tasks of the Public Workers' Union in Korea: As Revealed Through Background Analysis and Survey | October 20, 2005 |
| Training and Education in the Construction Industry: How to Promote Labor-Management-Government Participation | September 28, 2005 |
| A Study on the Korean Industrial Relations System | August 26, 2005 |
| The Structure of Labor Demand in Korea | July 5, 2005 |
| International and Comparative Employment Relations | June 30, 2005 |
| The Structure and Characteristics of Labor Strikes in Korea | June 20, 2005 |
| Labor's Participation in Management: Status and Challenges | June 10, 2005 |
| The Structure of Labor Division and Employment Relations in the Northeast Asian Manufacturing Industry (I) | May 20, 2005 |
| Pay Structure and Performance-Based Pay in Korea | March 28, 2005 |
| Public-Sector Restructuring, Changes in Industrial Relations, and Stabilization Measures | July 30, 2004 |
| Collective Bargaining at the Industry Level and Policy Implications | June 30, 2004 |
| Japanese Social Consultation Against Globalization | June 25, 2004 |
| Firm-Level Labor-Management Agreement for Job Creation | June 11, 2004 |
| Labor Market and Industrial Relations in China | May 12, 2004 |
| Subcontracting Structure and Stratification of Employment Relations in the Korean Automotive Industry | April 26, 2004 |
| Flexibility and Human Resources Management | April 19, 2004 |
| Social Pacts in Selected Countries | February 10, 2004 |
| Labor Activism, Collective Bargaining, and Dispute Settlement in the U.S. Public Sector | December 26, 2003 |

| International Comparison of Industrial Relations Models | October 13, 2003 |
|---|--------------------|
| Labor in Korea: 1987-2002 | September 18, 2003 |
| New Labor Relations in the Knowledge-Based Industries | July 18, 2003 |
| Policy Concertation and Social Partnership in Western Europe | May 12, 2003 |
| Non-Standard Work and Industrial Relations | April 22, 2003 |
| Industrial Relations and HRM of Korean Firms Invested in China | March 28, 2003 |
| The Future of Labor and a New Paradigm | March 20, 2003 |
| Evaluation and Future Development of the Korean Tripartite Commission | February 28, 2003 |
| A Study on Labor-Management Participatory Vocational Competency Development and the Labor Learning Fund | December 20, 2002 |
| Antecedents and Consequences of Employee Participation | November 29, 2002 |
| A Study on Labor and Management Relations in Korea: Analysis on Preliminary Panel Survey on the Workplace | May 20, 2002 |
| A Study on Developing Rehabilitation Programs for Pneumoconiosis Workers: Medical Treatment and Poverty Alleviation | April 30, 2002 |
| Analysis on Collective Agreement (III) | April 25, 2002 |
| A Study on Labor and Management Relations in Korea: Basic Statistics | April 4, 2002 |
| Human Resources Development of Enterprises and Policy Challenges | March 29, 2002 |

• Labor Laws and Regulations

| Study on Improving Laws on Outsourcing and Employment Relations | December 28, 2012 |
|---|-------------------|
| Legal Principles for Determining Working Conditions : With a Focus on the Written Agreement with the Workers' Representative | June 30, 2010 |
| 2008 Review of Labor Jurisprudences | August 20, 2009 |
| In-House Subcontracting and Labor Laws | April 30, 2009 |
| Labor Law Issues in 2007 (II): A Collection of Papers from the Forums on Labor Law and Legal Economics in the Second Half of 2007 | November 20, 2008 |
| OECD Monitoring of Korean Labor Laws | July 25, 2008 |
| A Study on Transitional Labor Relations | June 20, 2008 |
| Legal Principles Determining Working Conditions at Non-Unionized Workplaces | April 18, 2008 |
| Labor Law Issues in 2007 (I): A collection of Papers from the Forums on Labor Law and Legal Economics in the First Half of 2007 | February 22, 2008 |
| Expanded Application of the Labor Standard Act: Impact and Effective Approach | October 31, 2007 |

| | Labor Law Issues in 2006: A Collection of Papers from the Forums on Labor Law and Legal Economics in 2006 | June 21, 2007 |
|---|---|--------------------|
| | Labor and Discrimination (1): Antidiscrimination Systems of Some Advanced Countries | May 30, 2007 |
| | Challenges for Labor Laws to Achieve Equal Treatment for Workers | May 15, 2007 |
| | Corporate Group and the Labor Law : With a Focus on the Labor-Management Council and the Collective Bargaining System | March 30, 2007 |
| | Wage Structure Reform: Challenge for Labor Laws | May 23, 2006 |
| | Manpower Management at the Gaeseong Industrial District and Analyses of Labor Laws | May 15, 2006 |
| | Social Pacts of the Weak | March 24, 2006 |
| | A Study on the Unfair Labor Practice Remedial System | August 31, 2005 |
| | Analysis of the Labor Union Constitution (II) | August 31, 2005 |
| | A Legalistic Study on Diversification of Trade Union Structure | October 29, 2004 |
| | An International Comparison of Equal Employment Laws | August 31, 2004 |
| | Changes in the Definition of Workers and the Imposition of Pertinent Laws | July 16, 2004 |
| | A Comparative Study on the Linkage between Special Economic Zones and Global Labor Standards | May 28, 2004 |
| | A Study on Actual Conditions of North Korean Workers and Their Utilization | May 7, 2004 |
| | Labor-Related Laws and Institutions in Japan | December 30, 2003 |
| | ILO Labor Legislation Guidelines | August 18, 2003 |
| | A Labor Law-Based Approach to Recognizing Special Employment Workers as Laborers | April 30, 2003 |
| | Effective Remedy for Unfair Dismissal | April 22, 2003 |
| | Proposals for the Direction of Legislation of Basic Labor Rights for Civil Servants | April 9, 2003 |
| | A Legal Study on Standards for Selecting Workers for Dismissal for Economic Reasons | March 28, 2003 |
| | International Labor Standards and Industrial Relations in Korea | March 15, 2003 |
| | An Outlook on Changes in Labor Law Systems of North Korea: Based on an Analysis of China | December 20, 2002 |
| | Changes in Collective Labor Relations Laws of Advanced Countries and Policy Challenges | August 30, 2002 |
| | Wage Bargaining in 2000 and its Policy Implications | December 15, 2001 |
| | Diversification of Employment Types and Institutional Revision | September 25, 2001 |
| - | | |

• Social Policies

| North Korean Migrants' Employment: Job Mobility and Evaluation of Employment Subsidy Program | December 30, 2011 |
|---|--------------------|
| Employment-oriented Welfare Strategies | December 30, 2011 |
| Study on the Lifetime Income Redistribution of Social Security Systems | June 30, 2010 |
| Job Security and Family Structure | June 10, 2010 |
| The Working Poor in Korea: Analysis and Policy | May 7, 2010 |
| International Comparison of Make Work Pay Policies and Implications for the Korean Welfare System | February 19, 2010 |
| A Study on the 3rd Sector in Health and Welfare | June 30, 2009 |
| A Study on Gradual Retirement and the Partial Pension System | April 10, 2009 |
| A Korean Model for Social Policies: Linking Employment and Welfare | October 15, 2008 |
| Social Insurance and the Role of Labor Unions: Comparing Korea, Germany, and Japan | September 26, 2008 |
| Health and Labor Supply of Middle- and Old-Aged People: An Empirical Approach | July 21, 2008 |
| A Study on How to Apply Employment Insurance to Economically Dependent Workers | June 27, 2008 |
| Unemployment Benefits Paid to Day Laborers and Challenges for Institutional Improvement: Focusing on the Construction Industry | June 25, 2008 |
| Compatibility of the Welfare System and the Labor System: Dynamics of the Productive Welfare System since 1987 (Study Series on the Labor Issues of the Past 20 Years since 1987) | April 4, 2008 |
| Technical Skill Promotion Programs for National Competitiveness | October 22, 2007 |
| Industrial Safety and Health and Worker Participation: Comparison of Korea and Germany | October 15, 2007 |
| Premium Rates of Industrial Accident Insurance by Business in 2007 | May 31, 2007 |
| An Economic Analysis on the Social Safety Net: With a Focus on Labor Market Effects | April 27, 2007 |
| Conditions, Issues, and Policy Tasks of Special Types of Occupations and Relevant Industries | November 30, 2006 |
| Unification of Social Insurance Application and Collection Systems and Future Tasks | October 30, 2006 |
| Calculation of the 2006 Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate by Job Category | April 28, 2006 |
| A Study on How to Create Social Service Jobs | February 17, 2006 |
| Population Aging and Employment Policies of Korea | November 30, 2005 |
| A Study on Advancing the Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance System (Rehabilitation & Welfare) | October 31, 2005 |
| Comparison of Workers Compensation Insurance: With a Focus on Therapy | September 30, 2005 |
| A Study on the Workers Compensation System for Workers of Atypical Types of Employment | September 12, 200 |
| Simulating Workplace Safety Policies in Korea | August 31, 2005 |
| The Effects of Providing the Voluntarily Separated with Job-Seeking Benefits in Korea | August 16, 2005 |
| Rehabilitation Programs for Industrial Accidents in Major Countries | July 29, 2005 |
| | |

| A Study on the Labor Mobility of Injured Workers Types and Legal Status of Pseudoworkers (Special-Type Employees): The German Case Effects of the Reemployment Bonus System in Korea Reconciling Work and Family Life in Selected OECD Countries The History of Employment Insurance in its First 10 Years Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) July 31, 200 The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study July 22, 200 Hodustrial Accident Insurance For Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An July 20, 200 A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 4, 200 April 9, 200 April 9, 200 | | |
|---|--|-------------------|
| Effects of the Reemployment Bonus System in Korea Reconciling Work and Family Life in Selected OECD Countries The History of Employment Insurance in its First 10 Years Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) Pour Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) July 31, 200 The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies July 30, 200 A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study June 25, 200 Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States A pulication and Collection System of Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Study April 4, 200 A Papil 4, 200 A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 | Youth Unemployment and Targeted Policy Recommendations | July 20, 2005 |
| Effects of the Reemployment Bonus System in Korea Reconciling Work and Family Life in Selected OECD Countries The History of Employment Insurance in its First 10 Years Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States A pulication of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 2000 | A Study on the Labor Mobility of Injured Workers | July 15, 2005 |
| Reconciling Work and Family Life in Selected OECD Countries The History of Employment Insurance in its First 10 Years Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum [2004, Winter] Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum [2004, Summer] The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study June 25, 200 Industrial Accident Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Types and Legal Status of Pseudoworkers (Special-Type Employees): The German Case | May 20, 2005 |
| Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems A Study on the Balanced Development of Industrial Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates Computation April 9, 200 | Effects of the Reemployment Bonus System in Korea | April 15, 2005 |
| Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Reconciling Work and Family Life in Selected OECD Countries | March 20, 2005 |
| Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum [2004, Summer] The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan [IAIP] Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | The History of Employment Insurance in its First 10 Years | December 1, 2005 |
| Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents August 27, 200 Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Winter) | December 31, 2004 |
| Development of Social Adjustment Program Model and Approaches for Workers Injured in Industrial Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems May 30, 200 A publication and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Four Decades of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance | November 4, 2004 |
| Accidents Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme July 30, 200 The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Foreign Industrial Accident Insurance Schemes | August 30, 2004 |
| The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | | August 27, 2004 |
| A Performance Effect Analysis of the 5-Year Rehabilitation Project of the Industrial Accident Insurance Scheme The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance Forum (2004, Summer) | July 31, 2004 |
| The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | The French Unemployment Compensation System and Labor Market Policies | July 30, 2004 |
| A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | July 30, 2004 |
| Adjusting the Business Classification for Industrial Accident Insurance and Calculating the Industrial Accident Insurance Rate for 2004 Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study June 25, 200 Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia June 10, 200 Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | The Current Status of Corporate Welfare and Policy Tasks | July 23, 2004 |
| Morkers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada August 16, 200 Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | A Study on Improving the Premium Rate Structure of the Industrial Accident Insurance Plan (IAIP) | July 12, 2004 |
| Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience March 15, 200 The Employment Insurance System in Canada August 16, 200 Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia June 10, 200 Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | | July 9, 2004 |
| Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training: The Korean Employment Insurance Experience The Employment Insurance System in Canada August 16, 200 Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Workers' Compensation for Commuting Accidents: A Comparative Study | June 25, 2004 |
| The Employment Insurance System in Canada August 16, 200 Rationalization Plans for the Unemployed in Australia June 10, 200 Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Industrial Accident Insurance for Nonstandard Workers and Special-Type Workers | June 22, 2004 |
| Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Evaluation of Employer-Provided Training : The Korean Employment Insurance Experience | March 15, 2004 |
| Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | The Employment Insurance System in Canada | August 16, 2003 |
| A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Assistance Programs for the Unemployed in Australia | June 10, 2003 |
| A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Rationalization Plans for Pneumoconiosis Policy | May 30, 2003 |
| An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation April 9, 200 Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | A Study of Employment Programs in the United States and France | May 30, 2003 |
| April 14, 200 Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | A Study on the Balanced Development of Public and Private Pension Systems | May 28, 2003 |
| Calculation of By-industry Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rates in 2003 and the Procedures of and Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | An International Comparative Study on Social Safety Nets II: The United States | May 15, 2003 |
| Suggestions from Germany's Industrial Accident Insurance Premium Rate Computation Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries April 9, 200 | Application and Collection System of Industrial Insurance in Major Countries | April 14, 2003 |
| | | April 9, 2003 |
| Survey of the Ratio of Labor Cost to Output and System Improvement Plans April 7, 200 | Return-to-Work Assistance System for Injured Workers in Selected Countries | April 9, 2003 |
| 7pm 7, 200 | Survey of the Ratio of Labor Cost to Output and System Improvement Plans | April 7, 2003 |

| A Comparative Study on Compensation Systems for Work-Related Injuries in Selected Countries | April 7, 2003 |
|---|-------------------|
| A Study on the Fully Funded Method of Financing Industrial Accident Insurance | April 7, 2003 |
| An Analysis on the Status and Determinants of Injured Workers' Return to Work After Industrial Accidents | March 24, 2003 |
| Specialization Plans for Industrial Accident Insurance Facilities | March 20, 2003 |
| The Effects of Unemployment Benefits on the Labor Market | February 28, 2003 |
| Occupational Choices of Women and the Structure of Female Employment | February 28, 2003 |
| International Comparison of Workfare: Europe, the United States, and Korea | December 23, 2002 |
| A Feasibility Study on the Use of the IACI Fund to Finance Industrial Accident Prevention Programs | December 20, 2002 |
| A Feasibility Study on Care Centers for Injured Workers | November 25, 2002 |
| The Employment Insurance System in Japan | November 15, 2002 |
| How to Improve the Public Employment Service in Korea | August 30, 2002 |
| Moral Hazard in the Insurance System: Focusing on Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance | July 25, 2002 |
| Comparative Study on Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance (IACI) | July 18, 2002 |
| The Effectiveness of Measures to Support Employment Maintenance and Methods for Their Improvement | July 5, 2002 |
| Effects of Employment Subsidies for the Disadvantaged and Policy Suggestions | June 20, 2002 |
| Financing the Employment Insurance Fund: Appropriate Level of Premium Rates Under the Possible Scenarios of Institutional Adjustments | June 8, 2002 |
| Implementation of Self-Support Programs and Suggestions for Improvements: Focusing on the Self-Reliance Support Programs of the Ministry of Labor | May 24, 2002 |
| Migrant Workers in Korea | May 15, 2002 |
| A Study on Innovations in the Medical Rehabilitation Fee Schedule of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance (IACI) | April 30, 2002 |
| Coverage Expansion of Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance (IACI) : Focusing on the Self-Employed and Atypical Workers | April 30, 2002 |
| A Feasibility Study on Care Centers for Injured Workers | April 30, 2002 |
| A Study on Rehabilitation Programs for People with Work-Related Injuries or Illnesses | April 30, 2002 |
| Industrial Accident Compensation Insurance as a Social Safety Net: How to Increase Efficiency of the IACI | April 25, 2002 |
| Policy Initiatives for the Introduction of a Corporate Pension System | April 20, 2002 |
| Changes in Job Stability During the Economic Crisis | April 8, 2002 |
| Reports on Income Inequality and Poverty, and Policy Suggestions | April 3, 2002 |
| Comparative Study on the Social Safety Net [1]: the United Kingdom | February 15, 2002 |

• Other Publications

| Industrial Relations System in Korea: Current Status and Future Directions | March 20, 2013 |
|--|-------------------|
| Police Shift System and Working Hours | December 28, 2012 |
| Study on Improving the Quality of Panel Survey Data (II) | December 28, 2012 |
| Labor Market and Labor Policies of Japan as a Super-Aged Society | October 11, 2012 |
| Regional Labor Statistics Systems: Issues and Improvement | July 5, 2012 |
| Non-regular Worker Discrimination Relief Program: Status and Improvement (Working Paper Series on Non-standard Workers 2012-'03) | April 30, 2012 |
| Changes in Korean Companies' Hiring Practices: Status and Improvement | April 30, 2012 |
| 2012 KLI Labor Statistics | April 20, 2012 |
| Methodology for the Improvement of Panel Data Quality? CAPI (Computer-Assisted Personal Interview) Effects | April 10, 2012 |
| Improving Job Creation Capability of the Services Industry by Upgrading the Employment Structure (III) - with Focus on Producer Services | December 30, 2011 |
| Work in the Ubiquitous Age (I) | December 30, 2011 |
| An Analysis of Gift Exchanges in the Labor Market Utilizing a Field Experiment | December 30, 2011 |
| KLI Labor Statistics on Non-Regular Workers in Korea 2011 | December 30, 2011 |
| KLI Labor Statistics on Non-Regular Workers in Korea | October 18, 2011 |
| Economic Crisis and Changes in Employment Relations | July 29, 2011 |
| Legal Issues Regarding the Single Bargaining Channel for Multiple Unions | June 30, 2011 |
| 2011 KLI Labor Statistics | March 11, 2011 |
| KLI Labor Statistics in Selected Countries 2010 | April 27, 2010 |
| 2010 KLI Labor Statistics | March 30, 2010 |
| 2009 KLI Labor Statistics | August 31, 2009 |
| The 1st-10th Korea Labor and Income Panel Study (KLIPS) Survey Data: Code Book and User's Guide | June 30, 2009 |
| The 1st-10th Korea Labor and Income Panel Study (KLIPS) Survey Data: Questionnaire | June 30, 2009 |
| 10th Wave (2007) Economic Activities of Korean Individuals and Households: Basic Analysis Report of the Korea Labor and Income Panel Study | April 30, 2009 |
| KLI Labor Statistics in Selected Countries 2008 | December 31, 2008 |
| 2008 KLI Labor Statistics | July 23, 2008 |
| The 1st-9th Korea Labor and Income Panel Study (KLIPS) Survey Data: Questionnaires, Code Books, and User Guides | June 30, 2008 |
| The 9th Wave (2006) Economic Activities of Korean Households and Individuals: Basic Analysis by the Korea Labor and Income Panel Study | June 13, 2008 |
| | |

| Korean Labor and Income Panel: Questionnaires for the 9th Year Survey | August 24, 2007 |
|--|-------------------|
| 2007 KLI Labor Statistics | July 25, 2007 |
| The 1-8th Korea Labor and Income Panel Study (KLIPS) Survey Data: Code Book and User Guide | June 30, 2007 |
| The 8th (2005) Wave Economic Activities of Korean Households and Individuals: Basic Analysis by Korea Labor and Income Panel Study | June 30, 2007 |
| Effects of Private Tutoring on College Entrance | May 16, 2007 |
| A Study on the Paradigm of Economic and Social Policies in Korea of the Future | April 30, 2007 |
| Issues and Challenges of Economic and Social Policies in Korea of the Future | April 30, 2007 |
| Composition of Future Korean Social Policies | April 30, 2007 |
| KLI Labor Statistics in Selected Countries 2006 | December 30, 2006 |
| Questionnaires for the 8th Labor Panel Study | August 10, 2006 |
| The 2006 KLI Labor Statistics | July 28, 2006 |
| The 7th Study on the Economic Activities of Korean Households and Individuals | June 29, 2006 |
| The 1-7th Korea Labor and Income Panel Study (KLIPS) Survey Data: Code Book and User Guide | June 20, 2006 |
| Basic Report on the 6th Annual Korean Labor and Income Panel Study | May 30, 2005 |
| 2005 KLI Labor Statistics | April 30, 2005 |
| KLI Labor Statistics in Selected Countries 2004 | December 30, 2004 |
| KLI Labor Statistics 2004 | April 30, 2004 |
| Establishment of a Social Learning Net | April 29, 2003 |
| Methods to Improve Labor Statistics | April 25, 2003 |
| KLI Labor Statistics in Selected Countries 2002 | January 2, 2003 |
| The Fourth Annual Report of the KLIPS: Economic Activities of Households and Individuals in Korea (IV) | December 20, 2002 |
| A Study on Commitment in M&A Firms | December 13, 2002 |
| ICT and Skilled Labor | November 29, 2002 |
| Labor Reforms in Socialist Countries and a Model for North Korea | June 15, 2002 |
| Investment in Vocational Education and Training in Company, and its Challenges | May 30, 2002 |
| KLI Labor Statistics 2002 | April 30, 2002 |
| The Third Annual Report of the KLIPS | April 25, 2002 |

Chronology

| May 1988 | Mooki Bai appointed the 1st President | | | | |
|-----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Dec. 1988 | Promulgation of the Law establishing the KLI (Law No.4078) | | | | |
| Sep. 1989 | Advanced Labor-Management Relations Program started | | | | |
| Dec. 1995 | Employment Research Center opened | | | | |
| Feb. 1999 | Research Center for Industrial Safety and Welfare opened | | | | |
| Mar. 2004 | Labor Insurance Research Center opened (combining the Employment Insurance Research Center and the Research Center for Industrial Safety and Welfare) | | | | |
| Mar. 2004 | New Paradigm Center opened as an affiliated body | | | | |
| Jan. 2005 | Data Center opened | | | | |
| Feb. 2005 | Center for Wage and Job Research opened | | | | |
| Jun. 2006 | Selected as Best Research Institute of the 23 Research Institutes under the National Research Council for Economics, Humanities, and Social Sciences | | | | |
| Jun. 2007 | Ranked second in annual evaluation among the 23 Research Institutes under the National Research Council for Economics, Humanities, and Social Sciences | | | | |
| Jan. 2009 | New Paradigm Center changed to Korea Workplace Innovation Center | | | | |
| Mar.2009 | Industrial Relations Research Department, Labor Market and Social Policy Research Department, Human Capital Research Department, Labor Trends Analysis Office, and Panel Data Studies Office were newly established. | | | | |
| Jun.2010 | The New Paradigm Center, an affiliated body of the KLI, was closed. | | | | |
| Feb.2011 | Labor Relations Policy Research Division, Social Policy Research Division, Employment Policy Research Division, Center for Labor Policy Analysis, Center for Labor Statistics Research were newly established. | | | | |
| Jul.2011 | Labor Relations Policy Research Division and Social Policy Research Division were merged into Labor Relations and Social Policy Research Division. | | | | |
| Jun.2012 | Injae Lee appointed the 10th President | | | | |
| | | | | | |

